

Re: OEB letter on OFHP

From: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=teliszewsky, andrew (energy)4fe">
To: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 19 Apr 2017 10:28:11 -0400

Sure.

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Ministry of Energy
andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca
416-327-3550 (o)
416-436-6370 (m)

On Apr 19, 2017, at 9:55 AM, Katona, Keley (ENERGY) <Keley.Katona@ontario.ca> wrote:

Hi Andrew,

The OEB has asked for a letter from the Ministry stating our estimate of the RPP-eligible consumption volume before they publish the RPP. In the technical deck attached to the Minister's letter we stated what the total first year cost is estimated to be (\$2.5 billion), but not the consumption volume it is spread over (72 TWh).

We propose to send the attached. Let us know if this works.

Thanks,

Keley

<OEB letter_FHP_RPP.docx>